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. Present Churches
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CYPRESS CREEK: On State Road 41 six miles west of Trenton;
Founded 1n 1854 according to a county church history; Earliest
deed March 22, 1867, Book 24, Page 137 for land whereon the
church then stood; Membership 76.

LEES CHAPEL: On U.S. Highway 17 two and a half miles south of
Pollocksville; Traditionally said to be founded by Francis Asbury
in 1790; Earliest deed September 13, 1790; Book 1, Page 537 on
which the Meeting House lately built by Thomas Lee then. stood;
Membership 63.

MAPLE GROVE: On State Road 58 three miles south.of Trenton;

Founded 1n 1879 according to the oldest church records; Earliest
deed, May 5, 1845, Book 22, Page 205 for land given for the use of
the Methodist Church to build churches or schoolhouses; Membership
58.

MAYSVILLE: Town of Maysville; Founded in 1891 according to a
church history; Earliest deed February 22, 1901, Book 45, Page
594; Membership 284.

POLLOCKSVILLE: Main Street in Pollocksville; Founded as a
Sunday school 1n 1892 according to a county history; Earliest
deed November 8, 1915, Book 110, Page 530; Membership 120.

SHADY GROVE: On County Road 1300 one mile east of State Road
58; Founded by 1846 according to the earliest available member-
ship roll; Shady Grove was on the New River Circuit in 1820;
Earliest deed April 29, 1857, Book 23, Page 105; Membership 162.

TRENTON: West Market Street in Trenton; Francis Asbury preached
in Trenton in 1791 but made no record of organizing a society
there; Founded by 1822 according to a church deed; Trent Meeting
House was on the Trent and Goshen Circuit in 1805; Earliest deed
March 13, 1822, Book 15, Page 241 conveying land for building a
meeting house and schoolhouse in the town of Trenton which were
then being built; Membership 131.

. Former Churches

FOYS MEMORIAL: Earliest deed September 15, 1922; Book 79, Page
180; Methodist Episcopal, South.

HOPEWELL: Earliest deed January 26, 1846; Book 21, Page 411;
Methodist Episcopal, South.

OAK GROVE: Earliest deed May 1, 1845, Book 21, Page 304;
Methodist Episcopal, South.

Unnamed Church Property Methodist Episcopal, South:
August 16, 18-9; Book 45, Page 346.



